C-11

From: North America Procurement Council

To: foil

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Request for list of plan-holders
Date: Monday, March 31, 2025 10:09:04 AM

This message was sent from outside the organization. Do not open links or attachments unless you recognize the
source of this email and know the content is safe.

Request Code: 14054742
Date: 03/31/25

On behalf of our customers who are contractors & suppliers, we request updated plan-holder,
bid tabulation and contract award information AS IT IS AVAILABLE on the following
solicitation. Please correct any errors/deficiencies and return by Email to bids@napc.me or
Fax to 302-450-1925.

Solicitation Name: New Operations Center Grading and Drainage Project
Solicitation Number: solicitation number 202300077,
Bid Date: 04/08/25

This request is made in consideration of state and local procurement laws and in the interest of
a fair and transparent bidding process.

North America Procurement Council, Inc. PBC
TEL 302-450-1923
FAX 302-450-1925

www.NAPC.pro
bids@napc.me
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